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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, March 31,20043:23 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject:

RE: Docket No. 040177-TX; Coasta Telephone Connections, Inc.

[Fyou'll just drop that copy off tomorrow, we'll make the change then.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2004 2:10 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket No. 040177-TX; Coasta Telephone Connections, Inc.

3/31/04

Kay, Just got finish talking to Jon with the above company and they have change the name from Coastal
Communication, Inc, d/b/a Coastal Communic s - to - Coastal Telephone Connections, Inc. d/b/a

Coastal - Connections () )

ljust copied the new name from Sec of State (If you want a copy today - P04000055162) and when | get
the new tariff tommorrow Bwill bring itto you to place in docket file. Thanks

AUS ____.
CAF
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3678 NW 13TH DR.
JENNINGS FL 32053

FONDREN, JOHN H JR.
1186 HAMILTON AVE.

JENNINGS FL 32005-3 US

SMITH, RONNIE
PO BOX 629

~ JENNINGS FL 32053 US

http://ccfcorp.dos.state. fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&n1=P04000055162&n2=NA... 3/31/2004



http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?a

Division of Corporations Page 2 of 2

o

estic Profit

e —

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?a]l=DETFIL&n1=P04000055162&n2=NA...  3/31/2004



http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?a

Division of Corporations Page 1 of 1

\ bl
umper ..

.

~ Name & Address ,
COASTAL TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS, INC.
P O BOX 629
~ JENNINGS, FL 32053
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